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City of Pawtucket, RI 
 

***** Addendum #2 ***** 
 

RFP # 14-047 
Construction Improvements for the  
2014 Pavement Resurfacing Project  

 
 
June 23, 2014 
 
 
Bidders are advised of modifications to this RFP as included herein.  These changes are 
the result of requests for information (RFI) submitted verbally at the pre-bid meeting on 
June 18, 2014 as well as those presented in writing.   

 
 

 
 
_________________________ 
 
David Clemente 
Purchasing Agent 
  



RFP #14-047 ADDENDUM #2 

***** Addendum #2 ***** 
 

RFP # 14-047 
Construction Improvements for the  
2014 Pavement Resurfacing Project  

 
 
Question #1:  Will contractors be able to utilize hydrants in order to comply with dust 

control? 
 

Answer #1: Yes.  The City will provide access to hydrants at no charge to contractors. 
 

 
Question #2:  On Construction Details #1 and #2, what constitutes a “Major Street” versus 

a “Minor Street”? 
 

Answer #2: For purposes of this RFP, a “Major Street” shall mean those street segments 
that are wider than 24’, as listed in Attachment #1.  A “Minor Street” shall 
mean those street segments that are less than or equal to 24’ wide, as listed in 
Attachment #1. 

 
 
Question #3:  In the event that multiple bidders propose to complete all 211 roadway 

segments on the list included in Attachment #1, how will the City choose 
between the bidders? 

 
Answer #3: In the event that a bidder determines that he can complete all 211 roadway 

segments listed in Attachment #1 for less than the lump sum price of 
$2,700,000, he may indicate a credit that would be applied to additional 
services as outlined in the RFP.  The bidder that proposes to complete all of 
the roadway segments and submits the largest credit would be viewed most 
favorably by the City.  

 
The City has revised the Pricing Proposal to allow bidders the opportunity to 
offer a credit to be used for additional services.  Please see attached pricing 
proposal.  Please replace Page 20 in the RFP with the two pages that are 
attached.   

 
Question #4:  Can the “Requests for Further Information” be extended to allow more time 

for contractors to analyze the RFP and streets? 
 

Answer #4: Yes.  The Requests for Further Information has been extended until 10:00 AM 
on Wednesday, July 2.  Please modify Section 1.0 (Bid/Solicitation 
Information) to reflect this change. 

 
Question #5:  How can contractors quantify traffic loops if they are not marked? 
 

Answer #5: The base bid shall include a quantity of five thousand (5,000) linear feet to 
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furnish and install traffic signal loop detectors.  Additional linear footage 
shall be paid as per the additional services unit price proposal supplied by 
the successful bidder. 

 
 

Question #6:  Is saw cutting of roadways included in the base bid? 
 

Answer #6: Yes.  Please refer to Section 4.0 – Scope of Work. 
 

 
Question #7:  Is contractor responsible for documenting existing pavement markings? 
 

Answer #7: Yes.  Please refer to Section 4.0 – Scope of Work. 
 

 
Question #8:  Does the contractor own the millings? 
 

Answer #8: Yes.  Please refer to Section 4.0 – Scope of Work. 
 

 
Question #9:  Will the City provide flaggers and/or police details? 
 

Answer #9: Yes.  Please refer to Section 4.0 – Scope of Work. 
 
 

Question #10: Will the City provide a provision for asphalt escalation? 
 

Answer #10: No.   
 
 

Question #11: Will contractors need to complete work in the sequence listed in 
Attachment #1? 

 
Answer #11: The successful bidder may sequence the base bid work in an order that is 

mutually accepted by the City.  A scheduling meeting will be held prior to 
commencement of work.   

 
 

Question #12: When will the City award the contract, and when will the anticipated 
commence of work occur? 

 
Answer #12: The City intends to award the contract at its July 24th Purchasing Board 

meeting.  It is anticipated that work would commence in early to mid-August.   
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Pricing Proposal 
 

14-047 
 
 
BASE BID PROPOSAL 
 
Having examined RFP # 14-047, we propose to enter into a contract to complete 
the following Road Sections (as listed on Attachment #1) as part of the base bid for 
a lump sum amount of $2,700,000: 
 
From Road Repair Order No. 1 through Road Repair Order No. _________________  
 

□  We propose to complete all 211 roadway segments listed in 
Attachment #1 and will provide a credit to be used for additional 
services (as outlined below).  We propose to provide this credit in 
the amount of: 

 
 
Credit represented numerically:  $__________________________________________ 

 
Credit represented in words:  _______________________________________ dollars 

 
   
We propose to complete this work within ________________ working days, (but no 
later than November 15, 2014).     
 
 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES UNIT PRICE PROPOSAL 
The Bidder is requested to provide the unit prices for other items of work listed 
below that may be required beyond those specified as part of the lump sum base 
bid or as additional roadway related work items that may be added to the project as 
directed by the City: 

 Unit Price 
 Additional Roadway Pavement Items  

1a. Micro Mill to a depth of 2-inches (SY) $ 

1b. Micro Mill to a depth of 4-inches (SY) $ 

2. Furnish & Install Asphalt Emulsion Tack Coat (SY) $ 

3. Furnish & Install 2” Class I-1 Surface Course (SY) $ 

4. Furnish & Install Full Depth Pavement Patch (SY)  $ 

5. Furnish & Setup Temporary Traffic Control (Day)  $ 

6. Furnish & Install Traffic Signal Loop Detector (LF) $ 
 

 



 
 
Bid Form Signature 

 
 

 
 
(Bidder Name – Please Print) 

 

 
 
 

By:   _______    Title:  _____________________ 
             (Signature) 

 
 
 

***** BID FORM MUST BE SIGNED *** 


